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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT No. 009 
 

This solicitation amendment No. 009 is raised to: 
 
1) Publish questions and answers that have been received in relation to this solicitation. 

************************************************************************************************************ 
 

1)  The following Questions and Answers have been provided: 
 
QUESTION 1: 
“For Stream 2, under section 2.2- Resource Experience, would an Asbestos Survey project be acceptable 
as a Designated Substances and Hazardous Materials Survey project for one of the two Senior 
Resource- Project Manager projects?” 
ANSWER 1: 
Yes, an Asbestos Survey is an acceptable project under the Designated Substances and Hazardous 
Materials Survey category. 
 
 
QUESTION 2: 
“Does experience for key positions need to be 10 consecutive years, or spanning 10 years (possibly with 
a gap in the middle for something like maternity leave) (M3, Annex E)?” 
ANSWER 2:  
The years of experience does not have to be consecutive.  
 
 
QUESTION 3: 
“In relation to experience with CEAA and IAA - would a project count if it was worked on from inception 
through reporting including meetings with regulators, but ultimately the project was discontinued, and a 
final Impact Assessment was never completed? (R6, Section 2.2, Stream 1A: ECOLOGICAL AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS - Aboriginal Set-Aside).” 
ANSWER 3:  
We will consider tasks related to CEAA/IAA assessment for designated projects to be considered a final  
deliverable if the consultant can demonstrate a breadth of experience on this project to ultimately support 
approvals under the CEAA/IAA process. 
 
 
QUESTION 4: 
“Regarding the CADD/Draftperson, would a GIS/Geomatics specialist be considered equivalent (Annex A, 
#6)? Particularly regarding Stream 1/1A.” 
ANSWER 4: 
Yes, as long as they have the relevant experience and it is demonstrated.    
 
 
QUESTION 5: 
“Under M4- the requirements of position 8: 8. Senior Resource - Environmental Engineer – Remediation 
Design:   must be a member of the Professional Engineers of Ontario (PEO), qualified as a Professional 
Can this position also be a member of Professional GeoScientist of Ontario?” 
ANSWER 5: 
No – this position must be a member of the PEO, qualified as a Professional as there could be drawings 
requiring the review/stamp and/or oversight of engineering activities which would require a P.Eng. 
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QUESTION 6: 
“Under Stream 3 Mandatory Requirement M4, the RFSO states that the Offeror must propose one In 
House resource for each of the 8 key positions below and must demonstrate that each proposed resource 
has a minimum of 10 years of experience, or a minimum of 15 years’ experience for the RISO Contact 
key position, from the date of solicitation closing, in their key position. For the non-RISO role, please 
confirm that this sentence means that the key person must have 10 years of experience at undertaking 
relevant work, and not that they must have 10 years of experience of working in a relevant Senior 
capacity role (which would mean that they need much more than 10 years of experience in the relevant 
field).” 
ANSWER 6: 
For the non-RISO role it is 10 years of experience undertaking relevant work in the role they are being 
proposed for (eg. 10 years of ESA work for the Senior ESA resource). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME. 


